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Malave, Erin

From: Maryann V. Thomas [maryannthomas@zkslawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 3:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange '

- Subject: NAHL, LLC {(Document #. L10000032781) "

Attachments: Confirmation of filing of Art. of Org. .pdf, Articles of Qrganization .pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Upon closer review of the confirmation of filing dated March 25, 2010, which we received from your office, we
noted that the address of the subject entity is incorrect. Please update your records to reflect the correct
principal/mailing address as listed in the Articles of Organization, which is 1400 Alabama Drive, Winter Park,
Florida 32789. Copies of both the confirmation of filing and the Articles of Organization are attached to this
message for your reference.

If you have any questions, or if you require any additional infermation with which to process this request, please
do not hesitate to contact me. :

Thank you.

Maryann V. Thomas

Advanced Certified Paralegal
Florida Registered Paralegal

Phone: (407} 425-7010

Facsimile; (407) 425-2747

315 East Rohinson Street, Suite 600
Orlando, FL 32801

E' Zimmerman Kiser Sutcliffe

The information in this email, including attachments, is confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege.
It is intended only for the use of the addressee{s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, copying, printing, distribution, forwarding or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by
reply email. Then delete the original email.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avaiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.
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